


 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

Monday, May 16, 2016 

MINUTES – DRAFT  

Hampden Town Office 

Attending:  
Mayor David Ryder    Councilor Terry McAvoy  

 Councilor Greg Sirois, Chair  Councilor Dennis Marble   
 Councilor Ivan McPike   Councilor Stephen Wilde  
 Councilor Mark Cormier   Town Manager Angus Jennings  

Chairman Sirois called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

 
1. Meeting Minutes – May 2nd, 2016 – There was a motion and a second to 

approve the May 2, 2016 minutes as written. Approved 7-0. 
 

2. Review & Sign Warrants – Warrants were reviewed and signed by 
Committee members. 
 

3. Old Business  
 

a. Status of Dangerous Building Order from April 4th, 2016 Town 
Council Public Hearing – Manager Jennings reported that, since the 
Town Council issued its Order on April 4, the building owner has not 
submitted an application for building permit as had been required on or 
before May 4. Despite follow-up correspondence from Town personnel 
to the building owner, no information has been submitted regarding 
whether a structural engineer has been consulted. Members of the 
Committee noted that the building roof appears to be crooked, and that 
cribbing is sitting on the ground beside the foundation. Manager 
Jennings reported that the Town Attorney has advised that the Council 
table this matter until the Code Enforcement Officer is able to be 
present. (He was unable to attend tonight’s Council meeting). 
Councilor McAvoy asked whether, if the Town were to take action 
costing money and then placed an assessment on the property as 
allowed under the Dangerous Buildings statute, the property would be 
liened. Councilor Marble referred to the intent of the statute to ensure 
public safety, and said that he thought that required both keeping 
people out of the building’s open foundation and keeping the building 

townmanager
Text Box
1



from falling down. The Committee agreed that it would recommend that 
the Council table this matter until the next meeting, with the 
expectation that both the Code Enforcement Officer and the building 
owner would be present. 

 
4. New Business 

  
a. Request for Municipal Building reserve funds in the amount of 

$550.00 to replace garage door opener – Manager Jennings 
summarized the request from Chief Rogers and reported on the 
current balance in the Municipal Building reserve fund. Motion by 
Councilor Marble seconded by Mayor Ryder to recommend Council 
approval of the requested expenditure. Motion approved 7-0. 

 
b. Request for Marina reserve funds in the amount of up to $4,000.00 

for channel markers, no wake buoys, mooring equipment – 
Manager Jennings summarized the proposed work to purchase and 
install channel markers, no wake buoys and mooring equipment in 
compliance with the Harbor Ordinance. He presented an updated, 
reduced cost estimate prepared with the support of Peter Neal. He also 
reported on the current balance in the Marina reserve fund. Motion by 
Councilor Marble seconded by Councilor McAvoy to recommend 
Council approval of up to $1,600 from the Marina reserve fund. Motion 
approved 7-0. 

 
c. Request for Streets/Roads reserve funds in the amount of up to 

$59,213.00 for 2016 paving projects – Manager Jennings 
summarized the request from DPW Director Currier and reported on 
the current balance in the Streets and Roads reserve fund. There was 
discussion about the relatively low cost of paving this season, and 
acknowledgement of Director Currier’s advice that each dollar toward 
paving this season would go further than it would have in the past (or 
might in the future) due to lower costs. Motion by Councilor Marble 
seconded by Councilor McAvoy to recommend Council approval of the 
requested expenditure, which represents the entire balance of the 
reserve fund. Motion approved 7-0. 
 

5. Public Comment – None. 
 

6. Committee Member Comments – None.  
  

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:52 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted –   
Angus Jennings, Town Manager   























































































TOWN PLANNER 
Job Description 

 
 
Reports to: Town Manager 
Supervises: Administrative Assistant 
Position Grade: 18 

 
The Town Planner position is responsible for the administration of a major department of the Town regarding 
development services including establishing a streamlined permitting process, planning, zoning, grants 
administration, economic development, and coordination with Town personnel and officials. The Town 
Planner is expected to be a resourceful problem solver, and have an entrepreneurial approach to enhancing 
development opportunities consistent with the Town’s policy objectives. Responsibilities include: 
 

Staff Planning Board and process applications for site plans, subdivisions & developments including: 
- Attend regular and special meetings of the Planning Board 
- Regular coordination and communication with Planning Board Chair 
- Prepare, distribute and post to website meeting agendas and packets 
- Prepare public notice requirements for all agenda items 
- Review development proposals for compliance with Town ordinances and regulations 
- Act as liaison with Department of Public Works and other staff as appropriate for peer review of 

applications as required 
- Establish and monitor peer review escrow accounts for project review and construction oversight, 

including closing out accounts upon project completion 
- Process Improvement Guarantee vehicles (bonds, letter of credit, cash, etc.) and monitor timetable 

when such guarantees may be reduced/returned to the developer 
- Coordinate Town Attorney review of deeds/easements as required for development projects 
- Prepare information and staff reports for Planning Board consideration related to agenda topics 
- Provide information for Planning Board review and consideration from Council-directed 

amendments to Zoning Ordinance, Subdivision Ordinance and Shoreland Zoning Ordinance 
- Prepare Planning Board Orders including Findings and Conditions for review, modification and 

action by the Planning Board 
 
Staff Town Council Planning & Development Committee, including: 

- Attend regular and special meetings of the Planning & Development Committee  
- Regular coordination and communication with Planning & Development Committee Chair 
- Prepare, distribute and post to website meeting agendas and packets 
- Prepare language for Committee consideration for new ordinances or changes to existing 

ordinances 
- Provide information related to local/state/federal laws that affect the ability of residents or 

developers to build or do business in Hampden 
- Prepare information and staff reports for Committee consideration related to agenda topics 

 
Coordinate and supervise the Administrative Assistant position (which, in addition to supporting planning 
and economic development, also supports the Town Assessor, Code Enforcement staff, and the GIS/IT 
Coordinator), including preparation of employee performance reviews on an annual and as-needed basis 

townmanager
Text Box
4-b



Convene regular meetings of development review working group comprised of Town personnel involved 
with the development review process (i.e. public works, public safety, code enforcement) 
 
Create and maintain a database of development projects that are in the pre-permitting, permitting, and 
construction stage 
 
Work with Businesses & Residents to explain Town zoning/subdivision and other ordinance/regulatory 
requirements and procedures, and assist applicants in understanding the requirements and procedures 
 
Facilitate process whereby zoning ordinance changes move from the Town Council to the Planning Board 
for recommendation and back to the Town Council for public hearing and approval/disapproval 
 
Maintain accurate versions of Zoning Ordinance, Subdivision Ordinance and Shoreland Zoning Ordinance 
reflecting adopted amendments 
 
Serve as liaison to the local and regional businesses community, including the Hampden Business 
Association, with a focus on business attraction, retention and development 
 
Maintain familiarity with the inventory of available buildings and business and residential development 
sites within the community 
 
Serve as Hampden’s point of contact for proposed or potential Tax Increment Financing agreements 
 
Serve as liaison with various local, State, and Federal agencies, coordinating projects with agencies as 
necessary and appropriate  
 
Respond to requests for land use data, demographics, municipal information and public records 
 
Work with Code Enforcement staff to find solutions to problems encountered by Businesses & Residents 
seeking to locate/develop property in Hampden 
 
Lead inclusive public planning processes for specific locations or districts, as assigned, to include review of 
zoning and other regulations and adequacy of infrastructure to support new or expanded development 
 
May be required to staff other Town Committee or Commission meetings such as Historic Preservation 
Commission and others as assigned 
 
Work with GIS Specialist to oversee preparation of maps as needed to support specific planning and/or 
zoning initiatives 
 
Chair Stormwater Working Group comprised of Town staff. Responsibilities include: 

- Attend meetings, or otherwise ensure Hampden representation at, Bangor Area Stormwater Group 
- Oversight of and coordination with Town stormwater consultant  
- Participate in stormwater management training as well as activities that assist the Town in meeting 

the terms of its MS4 Permit 
- Lead organization of annual Stream Clean-up in conjunction with Bangor Area Stormwater Group 



Act as Town Representative to Bangor Area Comprehensive Transit System (BACTS) meetings, including 
tracking Town of Hampden known and potential financial responsibility for programmed projects 
In coordination with the Town Manager and other personnel, participate in maintenance and update of 
Capital Improvement Program 
 
Prepare annual departmental budget request for submittal to Town Manager 
 
Utilize various office machines and equipment in the delivery of service, such as computer, telephone, 
facsimile machine, copier, and automobile. 
 
Keep Town Manager, Planning & Development Committee and Planning Board apprised of grants and 
funding opportunities to advance Town policy objectives, and pursue and administer grants as assigned 
 
Maintain current knowledge of planning-related regulations, statutes, policies and legislation in Maine, as 
well as planning methods and practices within the profession, and keep the Town Manager apprised of 
information that is or may be of value or relevance to the Town of Hampden 
 
Maintain Planning Department and Planning Board webpages 
 
Maintain (or obtain) AICP certification 
 
Other duties as assigned by the Town Manager 

 
 
 
 
Last updated: June 9, 2016 





 
 

STORMWATER 101 
 

MDEP MS4 Program 
 Updates 

 
 2016 

Phil Ruck, P.E., President 
Stillwater Environmental Engineering, Inc. 

Clerk
Text Box
4-b



MDEP/EPA Storm Water 
Program 

Hampden is a regulated MS4 community 
Priority Watershed: Sucker Brook 

 Current MS4 Permit expires June 30, 2018 
Now at the end of PY3 of five year permit 

Required Stormwater Management Plan 

 



MS4 Permit Update 
MDEP MS4 Program Audit in Hampden 6/7 

Went extremely well! 
Minimal issues identified 
Follow-up report in ~ six weeks 

Current Issues 

“New Normal” for regulated MS4s 
New MS4 Permit from EPA in MA 
MDEP is requesting initial comments from regulated 
MS4’s in the next year 

 
 

 



Team Approach 
Hampden SW Management Team  

Town Manager 
Public Works 
Code Enforcement 
GIS/IT 
Public Safety 
SEE 

 

 



Minimum Control Measures 
(MCMs) 

Public Education and Outreach 
Public Involvement and Participation 
Illicit Discharge Detection and 
Participation 
Construction Site SW Runoff 
Control 
Post-Construction SW Management 
Pollution Prevention and Good 
Housekeeping 



Hampden SMP – MCM 1 
Public Education and Outreach (BASWG) 

Stormwater Awareness Plan (Statewide) 
Stormwater Behavior Change Plan (Regional)  

Lawn and Garden Care 

Municipal Outreach Plan (Town-specific) 
Targeted BMP Adoption Plan (Regional) 

Chloride 



Hampden SMP – MCM 2 
Public Participation and Involvement (BASWG) 

PY3 Stream Cleanup 
80 volunteers picked up 35 bags of trash on 5/7/16 

PY3 Stenciling Event 
Stenciled 70 storm drains and hung 50 pamphlets on 10/27/15 

 



Hampden SMP – MCM 3 
Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination  

Storm Sewer System Inspections 
82 outfalls inspected 
417 Catch Basins inspected 
21  Open Ditches inspected 

Storm Sewer System Map 
GIS updates in progress 

Electronic Data Management 
 

 



Hampden SMP – MCM 4 
Construction Site Runoff Control 

BMP Inspection and Maintenance 
Erosion Control 
Sedimentation Control 
Outfall Protection 

No construction in urbanized area in PY3 
Business Park and Apostolic Church outside UA 



Hampden SMP – MCM 5 
Post-Construction SW Management 

Projects greater than 1 acre in UA 
BMP Inspection and Maintenance 

Two Post Construction Inspections in PY3: 
Marina Park 
Chickadee Hill 



Hampden SMP – MCM 6 
Pollution Prevention and Good Housekeeping 
BMPs 

Alternative Products 
Automobile Maintenance 
Hazmat Storage 
Parking Lot and Street Cleaning 
Storm Drain System Cleaning 
Spill Response and Prevention 
Vehicle Washing 

O & M training in May  
 

 

 



Bangor Area Storm Water Group 
(BASWG) 

Formed to Collaborate on SW Management Issues in the 
Bangor Region (2003) 
Think Blue Media Campaign 

TV Ads (Rubber Duckies!) 
Radio Ads 

Bangor Garden Show 
Regional Stream Cleanup Events each Spring 

http://images.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://www.auburnmaine.org/vertical/Sites/{AE7B40C4-E913-4A46-9E65-09C47DDA640F}/uploads/{32FA537F-3C5E-4781-94AC-456D205FBE8E}.JPG&imgrefurl=http://www.auburnmaine.org/index.asp?Type=B_BASIC&SEC={F70CF11C-3C8A-47A1-BE2E-3B8A0C421A95}&usg=__y__Jgr1L4m6UksbmI6dJhsJMKz4=&h=231&w=298&sz=14&hl=en&start=1&tbnid=aGj1kT0cCLOpVM:&tbnh=90&tbnw=116&prev=/images?q=stormwater+report+maine&gbv=2&hl=en


Questions? 




